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Kimberley Pena 

From : 

Sent: 

To : Records Clerk 

Subject: FW: Substitution of Counsel 

BECK . C HA R L E S [BECK . CHARLES @ I eg . s t a te . fl .us] 
Thursday, April 05, 2007 8:37 AM 

I would like to request that you substitute Charles J. Beck, Interim Public Counsel, for Harold McLean in any 
docket where Harold’s name appears. Harold retired from the state on March 8. 

Thanks. Please call me at 487-8240 if you have any questions. 

Charlie Beck 

From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 11:23 AM 

Subject: RE: Substitution of Counsel 
ro: BECKLHARLES 

Mr. Beck, below is the list of active dockets in which OPC is a Party of Record or Interested person. I have included the 
lames in the attention line for your convenience. If you would like to make changes to the attention line, please forward 
{our request(s) to Clerk@,psc.state.fl.us or you niay fdx it to 41 3-71 18. Please let me know if I can be of any further 
ielp. 
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Stephen C. Burgess 
Stephen BurgesdCharles Beck 

/Harold McLcanPati-icia Christeiisen 
/Harold McLean/Rick Mann 
Y H. McLean/C. BecWP. Christensen 
{Harold McLeadPatricia Christensen 
/McLean/Beck/McGlothlin/Cliristensen 
/’ Harold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 
.Harold McLeaii 
/Harold McLcan 
J Harold Mc LeadStephen Rei lly 
.’Harold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 
VHarold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 
/Harold McLeaidStephen C. Reilly 
JHarold McLealdStephen Reilly 
t’Harold McLeaidStephen Reilly 
“Harold Mc LeadStephen Rei Ily 
/Harold McLeadStephen Reilly 
’Harold McLeadCharles J. Beck 
Stephen C. Reilly 

/Harold McLean 
.Harold McLeaii 
/Harold McLean 
‘Harold McLeadCharles J. Beck 
marold McLeanPatricia Christensen 
P. ChristensedC. BecWJ. McGlothlin 
Harold McLean 

/Harold McLean 
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060774 
06081 1 
070001 
070002 
070003 
070007 
070052 
070098 
070 1 83 

/Harold McLeadPatricia F hristensen 
' I iarold McLean 

C. Beck/P. C h i  stensenN. McGlolhliii 
C:.BecldP. Christenseil/J.McGlothliii 

d l  larold McLeadPatricia Christensen 
( '. BecMP. Christensen/J. McGlothlin 

/H.McLean/P. Christensen/J.McGlotlilin 
Charles Beck 
Stephen C. ReiIly 

Kiln Pefia 
Chief Deputy Coinmission Clerk 

Officeof the Conimissioii Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
rallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
1850) 4 13-6770 

%om: BECK.CHARLES [mailto: BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us] 
%nt: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 10:25 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
iubjed: Substitution of Counsel 

(im, would you please send me a list of all pending dockets in which the Office of Public Counsel has 
ntervened? 

rhan ks. 

zharlie Beck 

:harles J. Beck 
iterim Public Counsel 

lffice of Public Counsel 
11 West Madison Street, #812 
allahassee, FL 32399-1400 

21: 850-487-8240 
3x1 850-488-4491 
mail: beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us 

5/2007 
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November 22,2006 

Ms. Kim Pena 
Division of Commission Clerk 

and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 050958-E1 

Dear Ms. Pena: 

Please substitute Paula K. Brown in place of Brenda Irizarry as the in-house Tampa 
Electric contact person in the above docket. Paula's contact information is a follows: 

Name: Paula K. Brown 
Phone: (8  13) 228- 1444 
Fax: (8  13) 228- 1770 
Email: re~?deptiir!tucociicr~~.coi~i 

By copy of this letter we request that all parties of record to the above docket likewise 
substitute Ms. Brown in place of Ms. Irizarry as the in-house Tampa Electric recipient of all 
future pleadings, notices, correspondence or other communications in this docket. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

James D. Beasley 

.IDB/pp 

cc: All parties of record 
J. Denise Jordan 
Paula K. Brown 



BLACK & VEATCH 
Black 8 Ventch Cotpomtlon 11401 Lamar Avenue 

Overland Park, KS 6621 1 USA 

Tor: (91 3) 4582000 

ENTERPWSE MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS 

F A C S I M I L E  T R A N S M I S S I O N  

FAX NUMBER: 9 1 3 4 ~ ~ 7  

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 

NOTE TO RECEIVING OPERATOR 
In the event of incomplete transmission, please call SENDER. 

SUB J ECT: 

MESSAGE: 
cc: 



Pleas add Myron Rollins from Black & Veatch to the interested party list for the following dockets. 
The first two are new requests and the rest on the following list are old but I am not sure they got 
processed. 

050958-El Petition for approval of new environmental program for cot recovery through 
Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by Tampa Electric Company. 

050959-EQ Standard offer contract for purchase of firm capacity and energy from a renewable 
energy facility by Orlando Utilities Commission. 

050805-EQ Petition from approval of new standard offer for purchase of firm capacity and energy 
from renewable energy Tacilities and approval of tariff schedule REF-1, by Gulf Power Company, 

050806-EQ Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff and standard offer contract, by 
Florida Power 8 Light Company. 

050807-EQ Petition for approval of amended standard offer contract tariff and renewable energy 
tariff, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc, 

050809-EQ Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

050810-EQ Petition for approval of standard offer contract for small qualifying facilities and 
producers of renewable energy, by Tampa Electric Company, 

050842-El Petition for approval of revision to Sebring Rider, Rate Schedule SR-1 by Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. 

050847-El Request for approval of contract with a qualiving facility for purchase of firm capacity 
and energy by Progress Energy Florida' 


